
MINUTES 
LANCASTER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

COUNTY-CITY BUILDING, ROOM 112 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2017 

4:00 P.M. 
 
Advance public notice of the Board of Commissioners meeting was posted on the County-City 
Building bulletin board and the Lancaster County, Nebraska, web site and emailed to the media on 
September 22, 2017. 

 
Commissioners present:  Todd Wiltgen, Chair; Bill Avery, Vice Chair; Roma Amundson, Jennifer 
Brinkman and Deb Schorr 
 
Others present:   Kerry Eagan, Chief Administrative Officer; Doug Cyr, Chief Deputy County Attorney; 
Rob Ogden, Chief Deputy Assessor/Register of Deeds; Dan Nolte, County Clerk; Cori Beattie, Deputy 
County Clerk; and Kelly Lundgren, County Clerk’s Office 
 
The Chair called the meeting to order at 4:02 p.m., the Pledge of Allegiance was recited and the 
location of the Nebraska Open Meeting Act was announced.  
 

1) PUBLIC HEARING: 
 

A. Lancaster County Board of Equalization property valuation protest process.   
 
Lavonne Dilla, 1601 Northgate Road, Lincoln, was administered the oath.  She stated she was 
appearing on behalf on another individual that could not attend the public hearing.  Dilla compared 
the property condition of two properties located at 1601 Northgate Road and 2410 Southwest 14th 
Street including their assessed values.  She added that while attending the property protest valuation 
hearing the referee commented that the value should be lowered but nothing was done.   
 
Schorr inquired if the two properties were in the same neighborhood.  Dilla said they were not.   
 
Dilla requested that someone from the Assessor’s Office visit both properties.  Wiltgen responded 
that she would need to follow up with the Assessor’s Office to schedule a visit.   
 
Avery entered the meeting at 4:15 p.m.    
 
Terry Rittenhouse, 526 Main Street, Hickman, was administered the oath.  He said he felt that the 
referee did not have the tools available at the hearing to make a proper value determination.  
Rittenhouse questioned how the same information and comparables (comps) used at referee 
hearings resulted in no change to his value but the same documentation submitted to the Tax 
Equalization and Review Commission (TERC) results in a change. 
 
Doug Cyr, Chief Deputy County Attorney, said the TERC process is a formalized process while the 
information presented to referee is obtained from public records.  He stated the valuation process is 
a subjective process.  Cyr noted there is more information available and a more in depth analysis of 
the comps of the property at TERC. 
 



Rittenhouse presented a list of comps used at the referee hearing (Exhibit A).  He stated one of the 
comps is actually a vacant lot listed with bedrooms, central air, heating and a bathroom.  Rittenhouse 
said he inquired at the Assessor’s Office how it could be listed that way and did not receive an 
answer. He asked if the Board could provide an explanation. 
 
Brinkman stated that the Board could not answer that question at this time.  She said the purpose of 
the public hearing was to bring forth frustrations in the process and gather suggestions on how to 
improve the process going forward.   
   
Carla Waldbaum, 5019 Bunker Hill Road, Lincoln, was administered the oath.  She stated that she did 
not file a protest herself but assisted other individuals with the process.  Waldbaum discussed 
comments from the Board of Equalization final action meeting on August 8, 2017.  She said her 
clients were told at their hearings that the referee agreed that the value should be lowered but no 
change was made.   
 
Mary Moser, 6800 West Panama Road, Hallam, was administered the oath.  She submitted a letter to 
the Board (Exhibit B).  Moser said she feels errors are made on farm properties in relation to what is 
grassland and farm ground.  She stated that the Assessor’s data sheets are difficult to understand.  
Moser said she has submitted appraisals, recent purchases and sales information with her protests 
and did not receive any reduction.   
 
Allen Wellman, 8801 Holdrege Street, Lincoln, was administered the oath.  He stated the property he 
owns (35.31 acres) is considered a farm by the Farm Service Agency (FSA) with 27.5 acres in hay.  
Wellman does not feel the Assessor’s calculation of 4.9 acres as a homesite is accurate (Exhibit C).  
He discussed the neighboring properties in the Sunrise Estates and the increase in those properties’ 
valuations.  Wellman stated none of those adjoining properties had a valuation increase equal to his 
which was 23.2%.   He said two comps for his property were nearby but one was located south of O 
Street.  Wellman noted that he has visited with the Assessor’s Office.   
 
A letter submitted by Gary Christman was entered into the record (Exhibit D).  
 
The Chair closed the public hearing.  

 
2) ADJOURNMENT 

 
MOTION:    Schorr moved and Brinkman seconded to adjourn the Lancaster County Board of 
Commissioners meeting at 5:04 p.m.   Amundson, Avery, Brinkman, Schorr and Wiltgen voted yes.  
Motion carried 5-0. 
 
 

 
 
 

 










